From: Jordan Gray

To: Laurie Hodson

Cc: Greq Birdsong

Subject: FW: (No-Reply) Columbia County, Fl. Building Dept. Permit: 000041141 Building-Masonry Wall
Reinforcing:Passed

Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 11:10:23 AM

Good morning Laurie,

Can you please change the inspection notification emails on this project to Mr. Greg Birdsong cc’d
on this email? He has taken over for me as Project Manager.

Thank youl!

Jordan Gray

Gray Construction Services, Inc.

222 W. Wade Street | Trenton, FL 32693
Cell: 407-864-4294
WWW.gray-construction.com

From: Web Master <webmaster@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 11:08 AM

To: JGRAY@GRAY-CONSTRUCTION.COM; Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: (No-Reply) Columbia County, Fl. Building Dept. Permit: 000041141 Building-Masonry Wall
Reinforcing:Passed

Please do not reply to this email.

Permit#000041141
Project: Columbia County Rest Area |-10
Type: New Commercial Construction

Parcel: 35-25-15-00109-001


mailto:jgray@gray-construction.com
mailto:laurie_hodson@columbiacountyfla.com
mailto:gbirdsong@gray-construction.com
http://www.gray-construction.com/

Address: 294 NW 1-10 WEST REST AREA LOOP LAKE CITY, FL 32055

Action: Passed:Building-Masonry Wall Reinforcing
Comments:
View Online: Click here to view online

Columbia County Building & Zoning
135 NE Hernando Ave.

Lake City, FL 32055

(386) 758-1008

(386) 758-1124


http://www.columbiacountyfla.com/PermitSearch/PermitInfo.aspx?Id=000041141

